
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Committee Meeting – Boy Scout Troop 883 

May 16, 2016 
 

 
Committee Members Present:  Marc Fischer (CC), Ellen Savedge, Jen Metz-Walsch, Jim Lanier, Trish Barrow, and Rachel 
Morey 
 
Guests:   Melissa Reed-Konigsdorffer (SM), Matt Carteaux (SA), Michelle Wolfe (Treasurer), Lynn Kalmbach (SA), Ellie 
Crognale, and Pam Simon 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call  
2) Approval of Prior Minutes  
3) Committee Chair Report 

a) Projects 
i) Troop Process manual (Marc) 

(1) In progress.  Status: 
(a) Approved and Posted on Troop Website 

(i) Re-chartering Adult Leaders 
(ii) Campership Fund 
(iii) Adult Leader Training 
(iv) Adult Leader Training for Existing Leaders – One Time Catch Up (2016) 
(v) Troop Committee Meetings 
(vi) Leaders Going to Summer Camp 

(b) Drafted = Require Committee Approval 
(i) Scout Accounts 
(ii) Uniforms 
(iii) National Youth Leadership Training 

ii) Budget (Assigned to SM, CC, and Treasurer) 
(1) Preliminary budget completed.  Needs more work before being presented to the Committee. 

iii) Develop fundraising plan – purpose and goals 
(1) Part of our budget process (budget drives the fundraising plan) 
(2) Meeting with Ed McCauley re: fundraising strategy 

 

b) Adult Positions (Coordinator – Rosemary) 
i) Need to aggressively recruit the right people for the right positions  
ii) Crucial Positions 

(1) Treasurer – Brian Wolfe may be willing to transition this role from Michelle 
(2) Fundraising Chair – Jim Lanier might be willing to take on this position 

 

  



 
4) Treasurer Report (Michelle) 

 

a) Bank Balances 
i) Checking account balance:  $2,352 
ii) Committed to Scout accounts:  $848 
iii) Available funds:  $1,504 

 

5) Fundraising (Coordinator - ____________)  
 

a) Future Fundraising Options 
i) Boy Scout Breakfast (Barb) 

(1) Scheduled for June 5 
(2) Barb Jermann is heading up this fundraiser 
(3) BSA Fundraising Application approved 

ii) Fun Run in Sykesville (Michelle) 
(1) Michelle will connect with Helene Taylor and Al Grasley to begin a dialogue about this opportunity. 
(2) Parking might pose an issue – need to discuss and resolve 
(3) To what extent do we use Springfield complex – and still have participants shop on Main Street? 
(4) Will need to be a Saturday – Farmer’s Market runs through the end of October   

iii) Camp Cards 
(1) Jim/Melissa are heading up this fundraiser ($5 cost - $2.50 profit).  Tabled for the time being – “the juice 

is not worth the squeeze.”  Scouts are invited to sell Camp Cards on their own, but we are not embracing 
this as a Troop fundraiser 

iv) Leaf Raking 
(1) Fall 2016??? 
(2) Earmarked for High Adventure program 
(3) Lynn will investigate 

v) Theater Fundraiser (Matt)  
(1) June 30 and July 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, and 9 – 7 PM/2 PM on Sundays 
(2) Matt reports we cleared about $400 in prior years 
(3) Earmarked for High Adventure program 
(4) Marc to obtain fundraiser approval from BAC 

vi) Snow Removal 
(1) Earmarked for High Adventure 
(2) Walt’s idea – we will discuss further when he is at the Committee meeting 

vii) Fun Run in Sykesville (Fall) 
(1) Michelle will connect with Helene Taylor and Al Grasley to begin a dialogue about this opportunity.  
(2) Parking needs to be resolved – this could potentially create a parking issue   

viii) Camp Cards 
(1) Jim/Melissa are heading up this fundraiser ($5 cost - $2.50 profit) 
(2) Tabled for the time being – “the juice is not worth the squeeze” 
(3) Scouts are invited to sell Camp Cards on their own, but we are not embracing this as a Troop fundraiser 

  



 
Advancement (Coordinators – Allen, Bob, and Cindy) 

a) Recent Advancement  
i) No report. 
ii) Cindy & Allen, would you please present a short advancement update report at each Committee meeting? 
 

b) Life to Eagle Progress 
i) No report. 
ii) Bob, would you please present a short status update of Eagle Scout candidates at each Committee meeting? 

(a) Nathan Carteaux – Project idea generated. 
(b) Matthew Lanier – Project complete. Application confirmed.  BOR needs to be scheduled. 
(c) John Wolfe – Project idea generated.  Working to get initial project approval. 
(d) Dillon Kalmbach – Project idea generated.  Working to get initial project approval.  
(e) Nate Jermann – Project complete.  Pending paperwork and BOR 
(f) Ian Baum – Project complete.  Pending paperwork and BOR 
(g) Tyler Metz – Project idea generated. 

 

6) Troop Service Projects (Coordinator – Tim) 
 

a) The PLC decided to complete these five service projects for this year 
i) Completed 

(1) Scouting for Food (Jim Lanier)  
(2) Sunday Donuts at St. Joseph’s – completed 

ii) In Progress 
(1) Adopt a Road (Trish) 
(2) June bike donations (Melissa) 

(a) June 4 – 9 AM to 12 Noon 
(3) SJCC (Walt) 

(a) Walt to contact the church about needs.  Per Tom Schwartz, they will have projects over the 
summer. 

 

7) Training Report (Ellen) 
a) Update on training tracking 

i) Encourage youth and adult leaders to continue training (beyond the basic postion-specific training) 
(1) Eagle’s Nest training for SAs  

(a) September 10 (St. Mark’s Church in Catonsville)  
(b) Weekend of September 23-25 (Bee Tree Reserve in Parkton)  

ii) BSA training requirements for leaders  
iii) Shield the Vulnerable compliance  
iv) Worthy of the Call compliance 

(1) Compliant through June 30, 2016 
(2) Documents sent to all Scouts turning 14 between July 1 and December 31 – they are expected to fill out 

and return the forms by mid-May 
(3) Once we have them, the Troop is in compliance until December 31, 2016. 

 
 



 
8) Scoutmaster’s Report (Melissa) 

a) Upcoming Outings 
i) June 24-26 – Wilderness Survival weekend 
ii) July – no Troop outing  

(1) PLC planning a day trip/activity in July 
iii) Philmont 2016 
iv) Summer Camp – July 31 to August 7 

(1) Melissa is coordinating t-shirt order 
(2) Melissa will work with Lynn to schedule swim test 

v) September ____ – C&O Canal cycling 
vi) October ____ – Backpacking 
vii) November ____ – Pioneering/orienteering 
viii) December ____– Troop 78 cabin & Philadelphia  

 

b) Summer Troop Meetings (Memorial Day to Labor Day) 
i) Activity Uniform for summer 

 

c) Upcoming Events (Melissa to Broadcast Details to the Troop) 
i) Carroll Provisional Camp Week at BCMSR – week of July 4th at Camp Saffran 
ii) 5K Run and Obstacle Course - July 9 at South Carroll High School 
iii) Cub Scout Day Camp @ Farm Museum – June 19-24 

(1) Need Den Chiefs  
 

9) Old Business 
 

a) Approve Process Manual Updates 
 

b) PayPal Account  
i) The Committee discussed opening a PayPal account to make payments easier.  We will discuss further at 

the next meeting.   
 

c) SafeServ  
i) Tim will obtain certification (good for 5 years) 
 

d) Philmont Purchases  
i) On behalf of the Philmont crew, Lynn required committee approval to purchase certain capital items for use 

by the Philmont crew and future High Adventure outing 
ii) The Committee agreed to allocate up to $500 for these purchases 

(1) 2 backpacking stoves @ $140 each 
(2) Stove service kit @ $30 
(3) 2 Platypus (water carrier) @ 40 each 
(4) Water filtration system @ $100 

iii) Jen (and the other QMs) will install a hasp and lock on the metal cabinet in the shed.  Anything of value will 
be placed in this locked cabinet to make sure the items do not “disappear.”   
(1) Are we missing any “pocket rocket” stoves? 

iv) Lynn will maintain possession of the items until the cabinet is able to be locked. 
 



 
10) New Business 

 

a) The Committee approved a campership to cover the remaining cost of summer camp for a Scout (after applying 
the funds from the Scout’s fundraising). 

 

11) Action items 
 

a) Treasurer 
i) Signature cards at bank – on hold pending transition to new treasurer (Michelle) 
ii) The committee voted to purchase Quickbooks online at a monthly cost of approximately $21.56/month.  

Michelle will purchase the license and coordinate read only access for the Troop “Key 3.”  
iii) Walt is working with SJCC to determine if we can use a deposit-only debit card – approved by SJCC after the 

Committee meeting. 
iv) Michelle will investigate moving the banking from BOA to PNC.  The church supports this move. 
v) Walt will check with SJCC to determine if we can use online payment (the bank sends the check to the 

recipient) 
b) Continue Troop Process Manual (Marc)  
c) Finalize FY 2016 and 2017 budgets (Marc, Melissa, and Michelle) 
d) Status of remaining Easter candy – Tim has the candy.  The committee suggested sending the remaining candy 

to the local food bank.  Gint/Rosemary will coordinate picking it up from Tim and delivering to food bank. 
e) Marc ordered an exterior sign to be placed along Liberty Road to announce the Boy Scout Breakfast.  We will 

put it out at the Troop meeting before each Boy Scout Breakfast – and then take it back inside when the Boy 
Scout breakfast is completed. 

f) Explore Life to Eagle committee and coaches (Marc) 

The next Troop Committee meeting will be Monday, June 20 at 7:00 PM in Room 9 



3 : 36 P M B o y S c o u t T r o o p 8 8 3
0 5 /1 4 /1 6

r k * ■ * o 1

A c c r u a l B a s i s P r O f i t & L O S S

S e p t e m b e r 1 , 2 0 1 5 t h r o u g h M a y 1 3 , 2 0 1 6

O r d i n a r y i n c o m e / E x p e n s e

In c o m e

A n n u a l D u e s 3
,
0 7 0 0 0

F u n d r a is e r s

F u n d r a i s e r - C a m p Ca r d s 2 6 5 0 0

F u n d r a i s e r - E a s t e r C a n d y 9
,
6 2 6 3 3

F u n d r a i s e r - P a n e r a 2 8 0 0 0

F u n d r a i s e r
- P a t c h e s 5 8 0 0

F u n d r a is e r
- P e l i c a n C a s e s 7 8 0 0 0

F u n d r a is e r
- S c o u t

'

s P r o f i t - 2 , 6 3 2 6 2

F u n d r a is i n g E x p e n s e - 6
,
0 8 7 0 8

T o t a l F u n d r a i s e r s 2
,
2 8 9 6 3

M a r t i n
'

s G if t C a r d s

G ift C a r d s - I n c o m e 5 0 0

G if t C a r d s
- M a r t i n

'

s
- 2 9

,
3 0 7 5 0

G if t C a r d s - S c o u t A c c o u n t s - 1
,
5 4 2 5 0

G if t C a r d s
- T r o o p 3 0

,
8 5 0 0 0

T o t a i M a r t i n '

s G if t C a r d s 5 0 0

O u t i n g s

O u t i n g s - A p r i i 2 1 4 1 4

O u t i n g s - D e c e m b e r 7 0 2 6 9

O u t i n g s
- F e b r u a r y 2

,
1 6 0 7 5

O u t i n g s - J a n u a r y 2 1 9 4 9

O u t i n g s
- M a r c h 5 1 6 5 2

O u t i n g s - N o v e m be r 4 4 2 5 2

O u t i n g s - O c t o b e r 2 4 2 6 7

O u t i n g s
- S e p t e m b e r 4 9 2 7 2

O u t i n g s E x pe n s e
- 4

,
1 2 6 9 9

T r a v e l E x p e n s e - 8 9 2 67

T o t a i O u t i n g s
- 2 8 1 6

R e c h a r t e r F e e s (Y o u t h ) i n c o m e 1
,
0 5 2 0 0

T o t a i I n c o m e 6
,
3 8 8 4 7

G r o s s P r o f it 6
,
3 8 8 4 7

E x p e n s e

A w a r d s

A w a r d s
- C o u r t o f iHo n o r 2 3 5 9 0

A w a r d s
- S c o u t S h o p 2 4 6 0 0

T o t a l A w a r d s 4 8 1 9 0

B a n k S e r v i c e C h a r g e s 3 2 2 5

C a m p e r s h i p C o s t s 1 9 3 3 6

D u e s & M e m b e r s h i p s 34 0 0 0

G i f t s 5 76 5 3

i n s u r a n c e E x p e n s e 4 0 0 0

O f f i c e S u p p l i e s 3 4 1 4 8

Po s t a g e & D e l i v e r y 1 4 8 8 5

R e c h a r t e r F e e s (A d u l t ) 7 2 8 0 0

R e c h a r t e r F e e s (Y o u t h ) 1
,
0 5 2 0 0

R e c r u i t i n g E x p e n s e 5 4 1 4

R e g i s t r a t i o n & T a g s 5 1 0 0

P ag e 1 o f 2

NEATPAGEINFO:id=EECB4D8F-B589-4954-B616-113EF5D5E2A2



ZIozaBtd

0|
,

-

SC8
'

r
-

euioouiiaN

orseo
'

i
-

'

'

euioouiAjMiipjoiaN

ZS
'

ezz
'

9eeuedxgnjjox

ZSZSlunooovitoqqeM

zeecseeiiddnsdoojx

|.e
'

XC6
'

tBuiunuxpnox

oos»s
'

I
.

qmoA•buiuiwx

tC
'

ZOBuiuiwx
-
•reeN

OOOCeej|npv-Bu|U|wx

Bu|U|WX

OO
'

Oteejdung
-dungjwuiuins

OO080
'

lwepteiiinpv-duiegjeuiums

09
'

X9Zteiiddnsmoos

irtoe(Meg)MiiddnsputtifHmoos

910Z
'

ZV^ewqBnojtnsi
.

03
'
ljaquisidas

88019;uojd
£88doojijnbosAogh7ic

'

c

SSOTJWOJd
tittgiemoov

NEATPAGEINFO:id=E4BEF63B-0C00-470B-999A-53254EC3B295



4 : 5 9 P i VI

0 5 / 13 / 1 6

A c c r u a i B a s i s

B o y S c o u t T r o o p 8 8 3

B a la n c e S h e e t
A s O f M a y 1 3

,
2 0 16

A S S E TS

C u r r e n t A s s e t s

C h e c k i n g / S a v i n g s

B a n k o f A m e r ic a - C h e c k i n g

T o ta i C h e c k i n g /S a v i n g s

2
,
3 5 1 7 1

2
,
3 5 1 7 1

T o ta i C u r r e n t A s s e t s 2
,
3 5 1 7 1

O th e r A s s e t s

D e f e r r e d O u t i n g E x p e n s e

T o ta l O t h e r A s s e t s

T O TA L A S S E TS

1 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0

2
,
4 5 1 7 1

L i A B i L i T i E S & E Q U IT Y

L i a b i l it i e s

C u r r e n t L i a b i l it ie s

O t h e r C u r r e n t L i a b i l i t ie s

D u e to B o y S c o u t s

D u e to A d u lt s

D u e to S c o u t - 0 1 2 0 2 0 0 3

D u e to S c o u t - 0 3 0 9 2 0 0 0

D u e to S c o u t - 0 3 1 1 2 0 0 3

D u e to S c o u t - 0 3 1 3 2 0 0 0

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 3 2 0 2 0 0 2

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 3 2 3 2 0 0 2

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 3 2 8 2 0 0 1

D u e t o S c o u t - 04 1 1 2 0 0 0

D u e to S c o u t - 04 2 4 2 0 0 1

D u e to S c o u t - 04 2 5 2 0 0 4

D u e to S c o u t - 0 5 0 3 2 0 0 4

D u e to S c o u t - 0 5 1 1 2 0 0 0

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 5 2 0 2 0 0 5

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 6 0 3 2 0 0 5

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 6 0 7 2 0 1 1

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 6 2 6 2 0 0 3

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 7 0 3 1 9 9 8

D u e t o S c o u t - 07 0 3 2 0 0 2

D u e t o S c o u t - 07 1 0 2 0 0 2

D u e t o S c o u t - 07 1 8 2 0 0 0

D u e to S c o u t - 08 1 6 2 0 0 2

D u e to S c o u t - 0 8 1 7 2 0 0 4

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 9 0 3 2 0 0 3

D u e t o S c o u t - 0 9 1 7 2 0 0 0

D u e t o S c o u t - 09 2 3 2 0 0 1

1 3 5 4 7

- 1 0 6 8 6

- 1 8 5 9

1 1 5 5 5

5 3 0 1

- 1 2 7 6

- 2 2 5 0 3

- 6 . 19

2 0 3 6

9 3 0 8

4 2 5 8

5 5 7 9 2

1 2 3 2 3

1 4 5 5 0

- 3 7 2 4 2

8 1 2 4

1 4 6 6 7

4 5 3 2

5 8 5 5

5 7 1 4 5

- 4 8 8 8

- 3 8 9 8 2

- 3 2 7 9 2

4 1 4 1

- 3 3 4 0 2

1 2 9 5 5

P a g e 1 o f 2

NEATPAGEINFO:id=C10E0540-C461-4699-8BA5-30E698C30326



ZlozeBsd

i.ris>
'

eAunoa9sauniavnivioi

froeos
'

i
.

Ol
'

SCS
'

l
-

8KlS9
"

e

AiinbaiBjOi

etuopuilaN

s)essviaNpa)9|j)sajun

AiinbaosusjsgBu|uedo

/Unba

/0
"

8t̂«8i»iiiq8niB»oi

Z0
'

8td3««miiqeniuojjnoi«joi

ZO
'

8td3

Z0
-

8tn3

lost

2f69

C8Z9

orgs

IZ
'

SI
.

Wfrl

80ZI
.

ee
'

c

fro
'

en

68ze

somiiqenJuojjhojeqjol«JOi

sjnoosXogo)eng|e)oi

fOOZSZZI
'

-
tnoasoiona

OOOZ»ZZI.
-
V>ooso;ena

ceevzozL
-
jnoosoiena

666U0ZI
.

-
moosO)eng

M0Z8ZH.

-
mooso»eng

666I
.
ZZU

-
mooso»eng

tOOZCZH
.

-
moosojeng

l-OOZCfU
-
moosoieng

zoozrzoi
-

-
mooso)eng

866VSZ60
-
moosojeng

gtOZ
'

eMBWiosv

)aai|Saaueieg
£88doojxinoosAoa

sjsegjsnjoov

9I
.
/CI

.
/S0

Wd6S:>

NEATPAGEINFO:id=72C98658-C473-48C6-8AE9-1EBC61E2B93E


	Committee Meeting Minutes - May - 05232016
	May Financials



